
TO: City Council 

FROM: Brian Hurley, Fire Chief 

DATE: November 19, 2024 

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement with City of Olympia for Mark Noble Regional Training Center 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement with City of Olympia for use of the 
Mark Noble Regional Training Center. The Public Health and Safety Committee 
recommended this agreement for approval via the consent calendar at their November 12, 
2024 meeting. 

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The Mark Noble Regional Training Center is a state-of-the-art fire training facility 
administered by the City of  Olympia Fire Department. The facility has both commercial and 
residential fire training props with the capability to provide “live fire” training which is required 
annually. Tumwater first began using the facility in 2016 and the current agreement expires 
at the end of 2025.  

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services 

 Ensure timely, efficient, and effective public safety response in our 
community 

 Explore and implement partnerships to improve efficiency of service delivery 
 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

 Do not recommend approval 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
The contract amount is $90,400 which is the same as 2024. 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Interlocal Agreement with Olympia for Mark Noble Regional Training Center 


